
From: Fred Logue
To: aie@pleanala.ie
Subject: AIE Request
Date: Wednesday 22 March 2023 10:27:00

A Chara
 
I would like to receive an electronic copy of file in this case
 
https://www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/case/315216
 
I would like to receive it via email, ideally by file transfer.
Fred
 
 
 
Fred Logue | Partner
FP Logue LLP
8-10 Coke Lane, Smithfield, Dublin 7, IRELAND
Tel: +353 1 531 3510 | Direct:   | Web: www.fplogue.com
 
This email is sent on behalf of FP Logue Solicitors. The contents of this email and any files transmitted with it are
confidential and privileged and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately at FP Logue Solicitors and delete this e-mail from
your system. Thank you. It is possible for data transmitted by e-mail to be del berately or accidentally corrupted or
intercepted. For this reason, where the communication is by e-mail, FP Logue Solicitors does not accept any
responsibility for any breach of confidence that may arise through the use of this medium.
 



From: aie
To: Fred Logue
Subject: AIE Request
Date: Monday 27 March 2023 08:34:58

 

Dear Mr. Logue,

 
On behalf of our AIE Officer ( ), I refer to your request below made under the
European Communities (Access to Information on the Environment) Regulations 2007
in relation to case file 315216 . I wish to inform you the information requested, aligned
with the policy of the Board, when the scoping request is completed, An Bord Pleanála’s
case file is available for inspection and purchase. You can arrange to view and get
copies of documents from this case which are in the public domain through our public
access service In doing so we invoke the provisions of article 7(3) of the AIE
Regulations 2007, as amended. I list the contact details for public access.
 
Email: publicaccess@pleanala.ie, Phone: .

To expedite this request in granting access to the records, I have forwarded your
request to my public access colleagues who will log your request and be in touch with
regards to the particulars to proceed.
 

Kind Regards,

 
From: Fred Logue <fred.logue@fplogue.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 10:29 AM
To: aie <aie@pleanala.ie>
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
 

Communications
Ext: 7148

Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, ní
bheidh mé ag súil le freagra ná gníomh lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a
response or action outside of your own working hours

 

 
Fógra Rúin: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atá nasctha leis faoi rún agus dírithe amháin don seolaí.
Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil le bainisteoir an chórais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimí nochtaithe san ríomhphost seo is iad tuairimí an tseoltóra féin agus
níl sé intuigthe gurb iad tuairimí An Bhoird Pleanála nó go gcloíonn siad le polasaithe ráite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily
reflect the views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanála.

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil. Please consider the Environment
before printing this mail.



From:
To: Fred Logue
Cc: publicaccess
Subject: ABP-315216-22
Date: Tuesday 28 March 2023 18:57:19
Attachments: Declaration form.docx

Hi Fred,
 
Thank you for your email requesting a copy of file number ABP-315216-22.
 
In advance of your public access request a completed and signed Declaration Form,
copy attached,  should be returned to the Public Access Team along with the cost for
the query.  Set out below are the Board’s finance details for your ease of reference.
 

TOTAL QUERY COST:  €28.50
IBAN: IE70AIBK93105500316067
BIC: AIBKIE2D

 
 
 
Kind regards,
 

Executive Officer
Service Desk, Public Access, Archives & Post Room
Facilities & Environmental Management
 
 
 
 

Executive Officer
FEM
An Bord Pleanála
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 V902
Teil: 
Facs: 

Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, ní bheidh mé ag súil le
freagra ná gníomh lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside
of your own working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil. 

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

 



 
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
Cc: ; publicaccess
Subject: RE: ABP-315216-22
Date: Thursday 30 March 2023 15:49:07

Dear Mr Logue,
 
On behalf of our AIE Officer Colm Walsh, please be advised under article 7(3) of AIE
regulations, the below information is already available to the public in another manner
though our public access team. Our public access team facilitate requests on decided
case file documents which are in the public domain and interface with our archival
services. The declaration form is part of that existing and reasonable manner specified
therein through which the public can obtain such information, as requested. The public
access team will charge an associated fee, details of fees are laid out in our fees and
public access guide should you wish to obtain copies of such documents.
 
Link to An Bord Pleanála’s public access guide:
https://www.pleanala.ie/getmedia/e13dff70-cf8b-44f9-b3aa-1d955ef41d6f/Public-
Access-Guide-EN.pdf
 
Alternatively, the file is made available at the offices of the Board for inspection by
members of the public within 3 working days following the relevant decision. There is no
charge for viewing the case file. If you would like to view this file, we do ask that you
arrange a time with the public access team so we can ensure that the file is available for
your visit. My public access colleagues will be happy to forward a copy of the file, on
provision of fee and declaration form which facilitate this manner of access. Please
kindly contact Aisling or public access if you wish to proceed with the below.
 
Kind Regards,

AIE
 
From: Fred Logue < > 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 9:46 AM
To: @pleanala.ie>
Cc: publicaccess <publicaccess@pleanala.ie>; aie <aie@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: ABP-315216-22
 
Dear 
 
Any update on this, your AIE officer told me that the file was publicly available so I don’t
understand why you are asking me to pay for it or to fill out a form.
 
Many thanks
Fred
 

From: Fred Logue 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 7:53 PM
To: @pleanala.ie>
Cc: publicaccess <publicaccess@pleanala.ie>; aie@pleanala.ie
Subject: RE: ABP-315216-22



 
Dear 
 
Could you please set out the basis for the proposed fee and why you are asking me to fill
out a form? Please include specific reference to the AIE Regulations.
 
As far as I can establish neither is allowed under AIE.
 
I think the Board should just forward me a copy of the file without any further delay.
 
Many thanks
Fred
 

From: @pleanala.ie> 
Sent: Tuesday 28 March 2023 18:57
To: Fred Logue < >
Cc: publicaccess <publicaccess@pleanala.ie>
Subject: ABP-315216-22
 
Hi Fred,
 
Thank you for your email requesting a copy of file number ABP-315216-
22.
 
In advance of your public access request a completed and signed
Declaration Form, copy attached,  should be returned to the Public
Access Team along with the cost for the query.  Set out below are the
Board’s finance details for your ease of reference.
 

·         TOTAL QUERY COST:  €28.50
·         IBAN: IE70AIBK93105500316067
·         BIC: AIBKIE2D

 
 
 
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

Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, ní bheidh
mé ag súil le freagra ná gníomh lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response
or action outside of your own working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil. 

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

 

 
Fógra Rúin: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atá nasctha leis faoi rún agus dírithe
amháin don seolaí. Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil le bainisteoir
an chórais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimí nochtaithe san ríomhphost seo is iad tuairimí an
tseoltóra féin agus níl sé intuigthe gurb iad tuairimí An Bhoird Pleanála nó go gcloíonn siad le
polasaithe ráite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the
system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may
not necessarily reflect the views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanála.

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil. Please
consider the Environment before printing this mail.



 
Viewing decided case files: Public Access - Declaration Form Page 1 of 2 

 

Viewing decided case files: 
Public Access service 
 

Declaration Form 

 

 This declaration form is to be completed before a case file can be photocopied or 

photographed. This does not apply to Inspector’s Report, Board Direction and Board Order. 

 

 An Bord Pleanála  

Case Number(s):  

Click or tap here to enter text.  

Please tick each of the six boxes to confirm that you have read and consent to the following: 

  

1. I accept that photocopies or photographs from An Bord Pleanála case file with the 

above case number, are made available to me under section 146, subsections (5) and 

(6) of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended. They are or may be 

subject to copyright or related rights.     

 

2. I accept that under section 74, Copyright and Related Rights Acts, as amended, 

material is provided to me by An Bord Pleanála for the purposes of inspection and no 

other use of the material may be made without the licence of the copyright owner.     

 

3. I agree to the conditions set by An Bord Pleanála that I may photograph certain 

documents on the case file except plans, maps and other documents on which there 

are copyright restrictions or restrictions placed by An Bord Pleanála.     

 

4. I accept not to copy, publish, share, upload, or make public by any means (this 

includes electronic means such as social media or internet) copies or photographs of 

documents on the case file provided to me for my personal inspection.     

 

Please turn over to complete boxes 5 and 6 and to fill in your details 

 

 



 
Viewing decided case files: Public Access - Declaration Form Page 2 of 2 

  

5. I understand that it is my responsibility under Data Protection legislation to make sure 

that any personal data contained in any case file which I view is used only for my own 

personal inspection. I will not use any personal data for any reason except for my own 

personal inspection. I will not use any personal data in a manner which could cause 

damage or distress to the subjects of the data.     

 

6. I agree that the personal data that I gain access to will not be disclosed to any 

individual. I will make sure to protect from unauthorised disclosure to any party, any 

copies of material or notes which I may have during my inspection of the case file. 

When I no longer require the information in the copies or notes I have, I will dispose of 

the information in an appropriate manner.     

 

Important notice 

You are responsible for any notes, photocopies or photographs taken of documents on a 

case file. Breaching copyright, data protection and privacy legislation is an offence. 

 

 
Name 

Click or tap here to enter text.  

 Contact email 
or phone  

Click or tap here to enter text.  

 Address Click or tap here to enter text. 

 

 

 Signature Click or tap here to enter text.  

 Date Click or tap to enter a date.  

   

 

 

 

ver. October 2018 
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